



## Wells-Ogunquit Youth Football & Cheering Association

### Meeting Minutes

Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023

Time: 6:30 PM

Location: Wells High School, Fishbowl

---

#### ATTENDANCE:

Board Members Present: Nicole Hutzler, Alicia Perkins, Jamie Price, Becky Jeannette, Abby Moody, Justine Richardson, Mike Carbonneau & Jen Copper (via phone),

Coaches Present: Stephanie Blanchette, Jason Moody, Todd Roberge, Kim Borssen

Others in attendance: Beth Huri, Ashley Beauregard

Nikki Hutzler called the meeting to order at 6:33pm

#### 1) Secretary's Report

- a) Board members reviewed February 1, 2023 meeting minutes. Nikki made a motion to accept February 1, 2023 meeting minutes. Kim seconded. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carries.

#### 2) Treasurer's Report

- a) Total: \$107, 517.33
  - i) Checking: \$73, 994.33
  - ii) Equipment Fun: \$23,448.09
  - iii) Field Fund: \$10,074.92
- b) Board members reviewed the January, February and March 2023 treasurer's report. Nikki made a motion to accept January, February, March 2023 treasurer's report. Jason Seconded. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carries.

#### 3) SMYFL Updates -

- a) There was a SMYFL Meeting February 27, 2023. Notes from the meeting:
  - i) Even # of teams in the Atlantic and Mountain Division (no bye week).
  - ii) Mike stayed on as Treasurer. Jen Wilson - President.
  - iii) Jr High Conditioning week Aug. 6
  - iv) Pee Week /Mite: Aug. 13
  - v) Jamboree - 8/26-8/27
  - vi) Jr. High first game is Sept. 2 or 3
  - vii) Officials - more streamlined even than last year
  - viii) End of April where will put together draft schedule
  - ix) June 19 - finalized schedule

#### 4) Program Updates

- a) Jr. High Football: Jon Moody - no updates
- b) Junior High Cheer: Vacant - Nikki interviewed someone
- c) Pee Wee Football: Todd Roberge - no updates
- d) Pee Wee Cheer: Vacant
- e) Mighty Mite Football: Jason Moody - no updates
- f) Mites Cheer: Kim Borssen - no updates
- g) Flag Football: Tom Protasewich - no updates
- h) Wee Cheer: Stephanie Blanchette - no updates

#### 5) Old Business:

- a) Any applicants for Junior High Cheer Coach, Pee Wee Cheer Coach, Mites Cheer Coordinator, Wee Cheer Coordinator? Kim Borssen would like to nominate  $\frac{3}{4}$  Mites Coordinator, **Ashley Beauregard**. All in favor. None opposed. Motion carries. *Congratulations Ashley!*
- b) Any applicants for Snack Shack Coordinator? - none
- c) Stephanie - did you meet with Hannah at Southern Maine Cheer? Any updates?
  - i) Will meet with her this month
- d) Mike - Pee Wee and Mites jerseys? → Reversible vs. non-reversible – did you look into this?
  - i) No updates yet.
- e) Alicia - Registration updates?
  - i) Flyers for Friday folders?-->Alicia created and we will blast to all the school for April 1
  - ii) Banner for Route 1 - talked to Tyler today and he will reach out to the secretary who might have measurements. Look into yard signs
- f) Review Bylaws and vote
  - i) Edited some language
  - ii) Added flag football coordinator and coach
  - iii) Changed # of board numbers from 19 to 23
  - iv) Added community engagement coordinator
  - v) Added wee cheer coach and coordinator
  - vi) Nikki makes a motion to accept the changes to our bylaws. Todd seconds. All approved. None opposed. Motion carries.
- g) Updates from Culture Committee?--> Didn't have February meeting

#### 6) New Business

- a) Football Uniform Ordering: (small helmets, helmet liners, helmet pumps)
  - i) Flag:
  - ii) Mites: Jay will work on Mites order from Todd's. Then send it to Nikki. Then Mike will get it priced out. Mike was going to order more shoulder pads (some small). Order laces for pads. Mouth pieces. Alicia will get a list together for Med Kit.
  - iii) Pee Wee: We received a jersey order from Todd.
  - iv) Jr. High: Doesn't need jerseys.
- b) Cheering -
  - i) Mats for Elementary school - 3 panels (Dan and Lindsey - Nikki to ask if they have extra's),
  - ii) Wedge and an octagon for tumbling (couple hundred each),
  - iii) few extra sets of Poms,
- c) Nikki - reserved fields for next year and Grid Iron camp?--> Nikki will do
  - i) Wee Cheer/Mites - @ elementary school

#### 7) Adjournment

- a) Nikki makes a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:42. All in favor.

**Next Meeting:** Wednesday April 5, 2023 @ 6:30 pm at Wells High School, Fishbowl